
From: State Cup 2025 <no_reply@gotsport.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 3:58 PM 
Subject: State Cup Fields and Weather Update 

All,  

As of now, all games are on as originally scheduled. The fields are quite wet, but they drain well and 
the wind will help.  We will be inspecting the fields again with Warren County staff at 7am tomorrow 
morning.  No news is good news, so we will only send an update in the morning if there are 
time/field changes to report.  

 We will use the same Band notification group as last weekend.  Because the weather was good, 
we had very few subscribers for it.  Please make sure you subscribe for this weekend.  We will not 
only send weather/field updates but also other important event info that we need to get out to 
teams quickly. 

See you soon!! 

 

https://mandrillapp.com/track/click/30911866/www.band.us?p=eyJzIjoiUTI1LXdPRHA0NTNqUjc1ZUw2dDZCTVBtcEpzIiwidiI6MiwicCI6IntcInVcIjozMDkxMTg2NixcInZcIjoyLFwidXJsXCI6XCJodHRwczpcXFwvXFxcL3d3dy5iYW5kLnVzXFxcL25cXFwvYWRhZkEzWmNnNTAzQ1wiLFwiaWRcIjpcIjNlMjAxNjM4MmE5NzRmMjQ4ZTY5NWU3ZWViYTU0YzAxXCIsXCJ1cmxfaWRzXCI6W1wiZGI2YjJjMjI1YjJiYzdhNDI5ZDFhZmRjOTVkZWQzYmFhNWE0YTMxY1wiXSxcIm1zZ190c1wiOjE3NDg2MzUwOTF9In0

